

From: William Borland

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: May 11, 2015

Subject: FCC file 0080-EX-ML-2015

Message:

William H. Borland Jr.
43655 Potomac Shores Rd.
Leonardtown, MD 20653

Ref: 27907

FCC file: 0080-EX-ML-2015

Date: 11 May 2015

FCN: 0008506362

Call: WH2XRR

It was the intent of the original application (granted 14 April 2015, file 0140-EX-PL-2015) to include these newly requested frequencies. We simply forgot to include them.

Further, the request for the additional frequencies applied for in this application reflect newly developed information with respect to instrumentation available to measure antenna parameters. Very little is available for our reasonable but limited budget.

In that we will have to design and test the instrumentation for the 630 meter frequencies, it would seem prudent to also develop and test for the 2200 meter band (new frequencies in the pending application), thus reducing future duplicative costs and labor.

With respect to the proposed antennas, there are no plans to change present antenna or construct new antennas.

Thanks
William Borland